ExIMNotices Public

From: Lori Southern [Lori_Southern@cameco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:41 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Subject: REVISED: Advance Notification of Shipment through the US April 14 - 19, 2013
All,

Please see the revision to the below. My apologies for the change.

Best Regards,

Lori Southern
Cameco Corporation
905-885-4511 ex 2298

From: Lori Southern
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 8:37 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource (AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov)

Subject: Advance Notification of Shipment through the US April 14 - 19, 2013

All,

Please see below advance notification of a shipment passing through the United States between April 14- 19, 2013.

Material Description:

[Natural Uranium Dioxide Powder (UO2)

Shipping Name: Radioactive material, low specific activity (LSA-I).
UN Number: UN 2912
Packaging: 7 sea containers containing a total of 221 drums

Port of Entry into the United States:

Champlain, N.Y.
April 14 — 19, 2013

Receiving Terminal:
Port of Exit out of the United States:
Estimated Date of Departure:

Maher Terminal, Berth 64, 1201 Corbin Street
Elizabeth, New Jersey
April 21, 2013

Ground Transportation Company: GT Transport
Vessel: Hyundai Shipping Lines
Hyundai Integral 033W

Port of Destination:

Busan, Korea

Net UO2 Weight: 74,375.9 kg net
kg U Weight: 64,903.1 kg U
Thank you,

Lori Southern
Sr. Logistics Specialist, UO2 and Other Dangerous Goods

Cameco Corporation Fuel Services Division. Port Hope Conversion Facility

One Eldorado Place, Port Hope Ontario Canada. L1A 3A1.
T (905) 885-4511 x2298

= (905) 885-5808.

%) : lori_southern@cameco.com




This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if
you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making copies) and contact the author at (905) 885-4511.
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